08/12/2025, 09:50

Q Outlook

Re: PCIP0086 - Assessment of the redesign of ATSIAGA project [SEC=OFFICIAL]

$22(1)(a)ii)

From @nt.gov.au>

Date Tue 14/01/2025 5:14 PM

To S 22(1)(@)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc s 22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>
.s22(1)

Hi [EAN

A meeting at 1pm on Thursday (NT Time) would be great!
| will send an invite through now.

Regards,
s22(1)(a)(ii)

Senior Project Manager (Consultant)

Department of Logistics and Infrastructure
m. $22(1)(a)(ii)

From: > 224N @infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2025 3:40 PM

To: S$22(1)(@)(ii)

Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: PCIP0086 - Assessment of the redesign of ATSIAGA project [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

OFFICIAL

Hi $22(1)
(aVii\
Looking forward to meeting you.

If it suits we could arrange a call on Wednesday 15 or Thursday 16 between 1 pm and 3 pm (NT time)?
Or otherwise we could catch up next week.

| will on leave on 17 and 20 Jan.

Many thanks,

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane5
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08/12/2025, 09:50 Re: PCIP0086 - Assessment of the redesign of ATSIAGA project [SEC=OFFICIAL] - S 22(1)(@) (P! 263 58ukocument 1
s
22(1)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Assistant Director ¢ PCIP and IiOC Delivery Section

Major Projects and Governance Branch ¢ Regional Development and Local Government
s 22(1)(a)(ii) Dinfrastructure.gov.au

p s 22(1)(a)(ii)
GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS ¢ ENRICHING COMMUNITIES ¢ EMPOWERING REGIONS

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.

I recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.
| pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

OFFICIAL
From: $22(1)(a)(ii) @nt.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2025 4:42 PM
To: S 22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>
Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: Re: PCIP0086 - Assessment of the redesign of ATSIAGA project [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi S 22(1)

2 YATAY
Happy new years and | hope your break was also not too crazy. Sad to see you go but | hope the new
Project is interesting.

| was going to reach out to you this week with some questions and clarifications so | will awaiti:\zz(l)(a)
call.

Regards,

$22(1)(a)(ii)

Senior Project Manager (Consultant)

Department of Logistics and Infrastructure
m. $22(1)(2a)(ii)

From: S 22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2025 1:07 PM

To: $22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc:s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: FW: PCIP0086 - Assessment of the redesign of ATSIAGA project [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

OFFICIAL

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane5 2/6



08/12/2025, 09:50 Re: PCIP0086 - Assessment of the redesign of ATSIAGA project [SEC=OFFICIAL] -_%éﬁml?ocumem 1

Good afternoon-

| hope you had a relaxing break and a good new year. Since my return from leave, | have been
temporarily assigned to help out on another project over the next couple of months.
Assistant Director, has joined our team and she will be the contact person for the ATSIAGA project.

Please send any correspondence through tommfrastructure.gov.au and cc
-ﬂinfrastructure.gov.au.hcan so be contacted on 028 22(1)(@)(i)
S will touch base with you over the next week or so to introduce herself and also provide any
assistance or advice you may need.
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08/12/2025, 14:57 RE: PCIP0086 - Assessment of the redesign of ATSIAGA project [SEC=OFFICIAL] S 22(1)(a)(ii)

Outlook

FOI 26-159 - Document 2

és Outlook

RE: PCIP0086 - Assessment of the redesign of ATSIAGA project [SEC=OFFICIAL]

From S 22(1)(@)(ii) dinfrastructure.gov.au>
Date Tue 14/01/2025 5:10 PM
To S22(1)(@)() @nt.gov.au>

Cc s22(1)@)i) <s22(1)@)1) @infrastructure.gov.au>

OFFICIAL

nis22(1

Va\ii

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

s 22(1)

PENPPN

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Assistant Director « PCIP and liOC Delivery Section

Major Projects and Governance Branch ¢ Regional Development and Local Government
8 22(1)(@)(il) pinfrastructure.gov.au

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
From:szz(1 )(@)(ii) @nt.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2025 4:42 PM
To:S 22(1)(@)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>
Cc: S 22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: Re: PCIP0086 - Assessment of the redesign of ATSIAGA project [SEC=OFFICIAL]

.5 22(1
Hi l:\lii(\ )

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane41
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08/12/2025, 14:57 RE: PCIP0086 - Assessment of the redesign of ATSIAGA project [SEC=OFFICIAL] -S 22(1)(@)(ii) - outiook

FOI 26-159 - Document 2

Happy new years and | hope your break was also not too crazy. Sad to see you go but | hope
the new Project is interesting.

| was going to reach out to you this week with some questions and clarifications so I will
await 8 22(1)@) ]|

Regards,

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Senior Project Manager (Consultant)

Department of Logistics and Infrastructure
m. $22(1)(a)(i)

From:S 22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2025 1:07 PM

To:522(1)(2a)(ii)

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

s22(1)

Good afternoon ()i

| hope you had a relaxing break and a good new year. Since my return from leave, | have been
temporarily assigned to help out on another project over the next couple of months. ® 22(1)(@)(ii)
Assistant Director, has joined our team and she will be the contact person for the ATSIAGA project.
Please send any correspondence through toS  @infrastructure.gov.au and cc
s 22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au. ;2(1):53@50 be contacted on 02 § 22(1)(@)(ii)

22(1) will touch base with you over the next week or so to introduce herself and also provide any
assistance or advice you may need.

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane41 2/7



08/12/2025, 14:57 RE: PCIP0086 - Assessment of the redesign of ATSIAGA project [SEC=0OFFICIAL] -_ Outlook

Kind regards

FOI 26-159 - Document 2

OFFICIAL
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08/12/2025, 09:56 RE: PCIP0086 - 16 January 2025 meeting re ATSIAGA project variation request [SEC=OFFICIAL] -S 2201(@)(#)- Dacsmpssi

& Outlook

RE: PCIP0086 - 16 January 2025 meeting re ATSIAGA project variation request [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Erom S 22(1)(a)(i)

Date Thu 16/01/2025 5:15 PM
To  S22(1)a)()

@infrastructure.gov.au>

@nt.govau>
Cc s Z2(1)(@)ii) Dinfrastructure.gov.au>
OFFICIAL
Hi$22(1)
F AN

Thanks for meeting with us today.

If you have any further questions after our meeting, please email them through.

I'm on leave on 17 and 20 January 2025.

s22(1)@)Gr— .
If anything urgent comes up please contact my Director ()& @infrastructure.gov.au
Many thanks,

s 22(1)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Assistant Director » PCIP and liOC Delivery Section

Major Projects and Governance Branch * Regional Development and Local Government
s 22(1 Xax'i)@inﬁastmﬁgrg Bov.ay
p s 22(1)@)(i)

GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS ¢ ENRICHING COMMUNITIES e EMPOWERING REGIONS

1 would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.

1 recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.
1 pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

OFFICIAL
From:szz(1 Xa)i) @nt.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesdav. 14 Januarv2 025 5:14P M
To:s 22(1)(@)(ii) dinfrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: S 22(1)(a)(ii) dinfrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: Re: PCIP0086 - Assessment of the redesign of ATSIAGA project [SEC=OFFICIAL)

. §22(1)
Hi' i)

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane8 19



08/12/2025, 09:56 RE: PCIP0086 - 16 January 2025 meeting re ATSIAGA project variation request [SEC=OFFICIAL] - S 2281362)¢8)- Docomesyid

A meeting at Tpm on Thursday (NT Time) would be great!

| will send an invite through now.

Regards,

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Senior Project Manager (Consultant)

Department of Logistics and Infrastructure
m s22(1)(a)(ii)

From: S 22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2025 3:40 PM

To: S22(1)(a)(ii)

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

- 522(1)
Hi (a\(ii)

Looking forward to meeting you.

If it suits we could arrange a call on Wednesday 15 or Thursday 16 between 1 pm and 3 pm (NT
time)?

Or otherwise we could catch up next week.

| will on leave on 17 and 20 Jan.

Many thanks,

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane8 2/9



08/12/2025, 09:56 RE: PCIP0086 - 16 January 2025 meeting re ATSIAGA project variation request [SEC=OFFICIAL] -S 2201368)(9)- Dacomesti

s 22(1)

[EAYAT)Y

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Assistant Director « PCIP and [iOC Delivery Section
Major Projects and Governance Branch < Regional Development and Local Government

$ 22(1)(a)(i) @infrastructy re.gov.au

pS 22(1)(a)(ii)
GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS ¢« ENRICHING COMMUNITIES « EMPOWERING REGIONS

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.

| recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.

| pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

OFFICIAL
From: S22(1)(2)(ii) @nt.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2025 4:42 PM
To: S 22(1)(@)(i) @infrastructure.gov.au>
Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) Dinfrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: Re: PCIP0086 - Assessment of the redesign of ATSIAGA project [SEC=OFFICIAL]
s 22(1)(a)

Hily

Happy new years and | hope your break was also not too crazy. Sad to see you go but | hope
the new Project is interesting.

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane8 3/9



08/12/2025, 09:56 RE: PCIP0086 - 16 January 2025 meeting re ATSIAGA project variation request [SEC=OFFICIAL] S 22¢1 %160 - Docomestid

| was goir(wc_:)j to reach out to you this week with some questions and clarifications so I will
s22(1

@ <@l

await

Regards,

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Senior Project Manager (Consultant)

Department of Logistics and Infrastructure

m. $22(1)(a)(ii)

From: S 22(D@( @infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2025 1:07 PM

To:522(1)(a)(ii)

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

Good afternoon (i

| hope you had a relaxing break and a good new year. Since my return from leave, | have
been temporarily assigned to help out on another project over the next couple of months.
$22(@WM) | Agsistant Director, has joined our team and she will be the contact person for the

ATSIAGA project. Please send any correspondence through to®_  @infrastructure.gov.au

S 22E @infrastructure.gov.au fjlziigl):an also be con%acted on S 22(1)(a)(ii)

and cc

;2(1) will touch base with you over the next week or so to introduce herself and also provide
any assistance or advice you may need.

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane8 4/9



08/12/2025, 09:56 RE: PCIP0086 - 16 January 2025 meeting re ATSIAGA project variation request [SEC=OFFICIAL] -_qéiﬁ‘l%'ﬁli3

Kind regards

OFFICIAL
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08/12/2025, 10:01 RE: PCIP0086 - next meeting re ATSIAGA project variation request [SEC=OFFICIAL] -S 22(1)(@)(J))  _ outiook
FOI 26-159 - Document 4

a Outlook

RE: PCIP0086 - next meeting re ATSIAGA project variation request [SEC=OFFICIAL]

FromS 22(1)(@)(ii) <8 22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>
Date Wed 29/01/2025 3:22 PM

To S22(1)@)) @nt.gov.au>
cc  S22(1)@)ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>; s22(1)(a)(ii) @nt.gov.au>; S
S @infrastructure.gov.au> 22(1)
22(1)
OFFICIAL
Hi 522(1 )
(al(ii)

Apologies for the delay in getting back to you.
Possible AEST meeting times next week are:

e Thursday 5/2/25 - Between 9 am and 11:30 am or 2 pm to 3 pm AEST
e Friday 6/2/2025 - Between 11:30 am to 12:30 or 2:30 pm and 3:30 pm AEST

Let me know if other timeslots are needed to make it work at your end.

Many thanks,

s 22(1)
(a\l(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Assistant Director ¢ PCIP and liOC Delivery Section

Major Projects and Governance Branch ¢ Regional Development and Local Government
S 22(1)(3)(“) Dinfrastructure.gov.au

p.s 22(1)(a)(ii)

GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS ¢ ENRICHING COMMUNITIES » EMPOWERING REGIONS

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
From: $22(1)(@)(ii) @nt.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday,__28 January 2025 1:44 PM
To: S 22(1)(a)(ii) dinfrastructure.gov.au>
Cc:S 22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>; s22(1)a)(i) @nt.gov.au>

Subject: Re: PCIP0086 - 16 January 2025 meeting re ATSIAGA project variation request [SEC=OFFICIAL]

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane9 17112



s 22(1)(a)(ii)

08/12/2025, 10:01 RE: PCIP0086 - next meeting re ATSIAGA project variation request [SEC=OFFICIAL] - - Outlook
H; §22(1)
(AN FOI 26-159 - Document 4

Following last week's meeting, we would like to book a time with you and your team next
week to review the information the NT Government intends to submit for the PCIP Variation.

Could you please let me know your team's availability early next week and | will coordinate
having something booked.

Kind Regards,

s22(1)(a)(ii)
Senior Project Manager (Consultant)

Department of Logistics and Infrastructure
m. $22(1)(a)(i)

From:S 22(1)(a)(in) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 16 January 2025 3:45 PM

To: S22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: S 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: PCIPO086 - 16 January 2025 meeting re ATSIAGA project variation request [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

OFFICIAL

His22(1)
(al(ii

Thanks for meeting with us today.

If you have any further questions after our meeting, please email them through.

I'm on leave on 17 and 20 January 2025.

If anything urgent comes up please contact my Director ° 22(1)(@)(igp

s 22(1)@() @infrastructure.gov.au
about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane9 2/12




08/12/2025, 10:01 RE: PCIP0086 - next meeting re ATSIAGA project variation request [SEC=OFFICIAL] -S 22(1)(&}ii36-15%ageument 4

Many thanks,

s 22(1)(a)

(i

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Assistant Director ¢ PCIP and liOC Delivery Section

Major Projects and Governance Branch - Regional Development and Local Government

s 22(1)(a)(ii
(1)(&)(i) @infrastructure.gov.au

p S 22(1)(a)(ii)
GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS . ENRICHING COMMUNITIES «+ EMPOWERING REGIONS

| would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.

| recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.

| pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

OFFICIAL
From: s22(1)(a)(i) @nt.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday_, 14 January 2025 5:14 PM
To: S 22(1)(a)(.|_|) @infrastructure.gov.au >
Cc: S 22(1)(@)(i) @infrastructure.gov.au >

Subject: Re: PCIP0086 - Assessment of the redesign of ATSIAGA project [SEC=OFFICIAL]

s 22(1)

iy

A meeting at Tpm on Thursday (NT Time) would be great!

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane9 312



08/12/2025, 10:01 RE: PCIP0086 - next meeting re ATSIAGA project variation request [SEC=OFFICIAL] -S 22(1)(B(iB6-15%, Ageument 4

I will send an invite through now.

Regards,

s22(1)(a)(ii)
Senior Project Manager (Consultant)

Department of Logistics and Infrastructure

m. S22(1)(a)(ii)

From: S 22(1)(@)(i) @infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2025 3:40 PM

To:s22(1)(a)(ii)

Ce: S 22(1)()(i)

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

(a\/(ii\

Looking forward to meeting you.

If it suits we could arrange a call on Wednesday 15 or Thursday 16 between 1 pm and 3 pm
(NT time)?

Or otherwise we could catch up next week.

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane9 4/12



08/12/2025, 10:01 RE: PCIP0086 - next meeting re ATSIAGA project variation request [SEC=OFFICIAL] -S 22(1)(&}li¥6-15%Jdeswment 4

| will on leave on 17 and 20 Jan.

Many thanks,

s 22(1)
(al(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Assistant Director ¢ PCIP and [iOC Delivery Section
Major Projects and Governance Branch < Regional Development and Local Government

S 22(1)(3)(") @infrastructu re.gov.au

P s 22(1)(a)(ii)
GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS . ENRICHING COMMUNITIES - EMPOWERING REGIONS

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.

| recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.

I pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

OFFICIAL

From: $22(0@)0) @nt.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2025 4:42 PM

To:® 22(L)(@)i) @infrastructure.gov.au >

Cc:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au >

Subject: Re: PCIP0086 - Assessment of the redesign of ATSIAGA project [SEC=OFFICIAL]

.s22(1)
Hi avain

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane9
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08/12/2025, 10:01 RE: PCIP0086 - next meeting re ATSIAGA project variation request [SEC=OFFICIAL] - S 22(1)@)(i25-15%, pgeument 4

Happy new years and | hope your break was also not too crazy. Sad to see you go but | hope
the new Project is interesting.

| was going to reach out to you this week with some questions and clarifications so I will
awaitS 22(1(@) call,
A

Regards,

s22(1)(a)(ii)
Senior Project Manager (Consultant)

Department of Logistics and Infrastructure

m. S22(1)(a)(ii)

From: S 220@M @infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2025 1:07 PM

To:522(L)(@)(

Cc:s 22(1)(a)(i)

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
s 22(1)(a)(ii) , Assistant Director, has joined our team and she will be the contact person for the

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane9 6/12



08/12/2025, 10:01 RE: PCIP0086 - next meeting re ATSIAGA project variation request [SEC=OFFICIAL] - S 22(1)@(@F-15%agerment 4

ATSIAGA project. Please send any correspondence through to infrastructure.gov.au
and cc wgov.au.-ﬁn also be acted on _

will touch base with you over the next week or so to introduce herself and also provide
any assistance or advice you may need.

Kind regards

OFFICIAL
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FOI 26-159 - Document 11

a Outlook

RE: PCIP0086 - ATSIAGA - Variation Document Review [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Fromi“zz(")(a) <8 22(1)(@) @infrastructure.gov.au>
Date Wed 5/02/2025 12:56 PM

To S22(1)(@)(i) @nt.gov.au> ;s 22(1)(@)) @infrastructure.gov.au>; -
S @infrastructure.gov.au> ~ 22(1)
cc  s22(1)(@)i) @nt.gov.au>; ER2EN @nt.gov.au> ;?__2‘2(1 )(@)
s22(1)(a) @nt.gov.au>; $22(1)(@)(ii) @nt.gov.au>;$22(1)(@)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii) @nt.gov.au>

OFFICIAL

Thanks $22(1acknowledging receipt of the documents in > 22}

ahead ﬁ)’\e meeting.

Cheers
s
22(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Director ¢ Priority Community Infrastructure Program and Investing in Our Communities
Major Projects & Governance Branch ¢ Regional Development and Local Government
$22(1) " @infrastructure.gov.au M +61 S 22(1)(a)
(i)

1 live and work on Ngunnawal land.

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
From:s‘zz(1 )(@)(ii) Dnt.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 February 2025 10:12 AM .
To: S 22(1)(@)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au> " 22(1)(a)(i) Dinfrastructure.gov.au>;
s 22(1 )(a)(")?infrastructu re.gov.au>
Cc: S22(1)(a)(ii) @nt.gov.au>; s22(1)(a)(ii) @nt.gov.au>i=2\2(1)(a)
s22(1)(@) @nt.gov.au>; S22(1)(@)(ii) Dnt.gov.au>;$22(1)(a)(ii)

<s22(1)(@)(ii) @nt.gov.au>
Subject: Re: PCIP0086 - ATSIAGA - Variation Document Review

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane16
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03/12/2025, 10:38 RE: PCIP0086 - ATSIAGA - Variation Document Review [SEC=OFFICIAL] -S 22(1)(@)(il)  outiook
Good morning$ 22(M(@)) FOI 26-159 - Document 11

In the lead-up to this Friday's meeting, please see the attached draft documentation that the
NT Government intends to submit for the PCIP variation.

On Friday the NT Team will give you a quick overview of each of the documents and field any
questions which your team has. Questions that we would like to close out during the
meeting are:

s 47B

If you have any questions please reach out, otherwise, we will see you on Friday.

Regards,
s22(1)(a)(ii)

Senior Project Manager (Consultant)

Department of Logistics and Infrastructure
m. S22(1)(a)(ii)

From: S22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Friday, 31 January 2025 12:27 PM

To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

S Greenwell Ground Carpentaria Room

%%g]')ect: PCIPO086 - ATSIAGA - Variation Document Review
When: Friday, 7 February 2025 1:00 PM-2:00 PM.

Where: Teams & Greenwell Carpentaria Room

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)

Good afternoon (@)

The purpose of this meeting is for the NT Government to take you and your team through
the information intended to be submitted for the ATSIAGA variation.

Before the meeting | will issue the draft documentation as well as a number of questions
which we have.

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane16 2/3



03/12/2025, 10:38 RE: PCIP0086 - ATSIAGA - Variation Document Review [SEC=OFFICIAL] -_- Outlook
FOI 26-159 - Document 11

If you have any questions please reach out.

Kind Regards,

Senior Project Manager (Consultant)

Department of Logistics and Infrastructure
m. i

Released under the FOI Act 1982 by the Department of Infrastructure,
Transport, Regional Development, Communications, Sport and the Arts
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a Outlook

RE: PCIP0086 - ATSIAGA - Variation Document Review

From S22(1)(a)(ii) ‘@nt.gov.au>
Date Fri 7/02/2025 12:40 PM
To S22(1)(@)i) @nt.gov.au>; s22(1)(a)(ii) dnt.gov.au> ;522(1 )(@)(ii)
$22(1)(a)(ii) @nt.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii) @nt.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii)
s22(1)(a)(ii) dnt.gov.au>;S _22(1 )@) @infrastructure.gov.au>; Greenwell Ground Carpentaria Room

<Greenwell.GroundCarpentarialiéom@nt.gov.au>

Thanks S22(1

@)
From:S22(1)(@)(ii) @nt.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 7 February 2025 9:10 AM
To: $22(1)(a)(i) @nt.gov.au>; S22(1)(@)ii) @nt.gov.au>;522(1)(@)
<822(1)(a) @nt.gov.au>;$22(1)(a@)(ii) @nt.gov.au>; $22(1)(@)(ii) =

<$22(1)(a)(ii) @nt.gov.au>;° 22(1)(a)(ii)?infrastructure.gov.au>; Greenwell Ground Carpentaria Room
<Greenwell.GroundCarpentariaRoom@nt.gov.au>
Subject: Re: PCIP0086 - ATSIAGA - Variation Document Review

NTG Team,

The Commonwealth just called and asked for additional time to review the documentation. They would like
to move the meeting to next week.

This will allow them to review the documentation in detail and provide a full response to us in a meeting for
discussion.

| am awaiting the Commonwealth's available times for next week and will coordinate once received.

Regards,

s22(1)(@)(ii)

Senior Project Manager (Consultant)
Department of Logistics and Infrastructure

m. $22(1)(a)(ii)

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane15 1/3
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From: S22(1)@)(i) FOI 26-159 - Document 12

Sent: Friday, 31 January 2025 12:27 PM
To:

Greenwell Ground Carpentaria Room

%%ﬂj)ect: PCIPO086 - ATSIAGA - Variation Document Review
When: Friday, 7 February 2025 1:00 PM-2:00 PM.

Where: Teams & Greenwell Carpentaria Room

Good afternoon-

The purpose of this meeting is for the NT Government to take you and your team through the information
intended to be submitted for the ATSIAGA variation.

Before the meeting | will issue the draft documentation as well as a number of questions which we have.
If you have any questions please reach out.

Kind Regards,

Senior Project Manager (Consultant)
Department of Logistics and Infrastructure
m.

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane15
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FOI 26-159 - Document 12

Released under the FOI Act 1982 by the Department of Infrastructure,
Transport, Regional Development, Communications, Sport and the Arts
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FOIl 26-159 - Document 13
a Outlook

PCIP0086 - ATSIAGA - Variation Discussion

Meeting time This event occurred 9 months ago (Fri 14/02/2025 1:00 PM - 2:00 PM)
My response Not yet responded
Required attendees

Message sent Mon 10/02/2025 3:38 PM

Good afternoon -

Please see the adjusted time for this meeting following your review.
If you have any comments or questions before the meeting please reach out to myself.

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

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane14 1/2
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FOI 26-159 - Document 13

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane14

Released under the FOI Act 1982 by the Department of Infrastructure,
Transport, Regional Development, Communications, Sport and the Arts
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a Outlook

RE: PCIP0086 - ATSIAGA - Variation Request supporting documentation [SEC=OFFICIAL]

From PCIP <PCIP@infrastructure.gov.au>
Date Fri 14/02/2025 4:01 PM
To
Cc

nt.gov.au>

infrastructure.gov.au> infrastructure.gov.au>

OFFICIAL

i)

Thanks for the meeting today.

As discussed, the department will require the following updated supporting documentation to assess a formal
Variation Request for PCIP0O086 ATSIAGA.

y the Department of Infrastructure,

C

| hope this is of assistance, please forward to others at your end as needed.

Many thanks,

Part-time non-work day - Wednesday

Assistant Director ¢ PCIP and liOC Delivery Section
Major Projects and Governance Branch ¢ Regional Development and Local Government
infrastructure.gov.au

P
GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS ¢ ENRICHING COMMUNITIES » EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.gov.au _

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.
I recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane3 13
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| pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

FOI 26-159 - Document 14
OFFICIAL

From s22(1)(a)(ii) @nt.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesdav. 5 Februarv 2025 10:12 AM

;"3'2?12)(23(;&()3)(") @infrastructure.gov.au>; s 22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>;
Dinfrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: S22(1)(@)(i) @nt.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii) Dnt.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)

<s22(1)(@) @nt.gov.au>; s22(1)(a)(ii) @nt.gov.au>; $22(N@))

<822(1)(@)(ii) @nt.gov.au>
Subject: Re: PCIP0O086 - ATSIAGA - Variation Document Review

Good morning s 22(1)(a)(ii)

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

s47B

If you have any questions please reach out, otherwise, we will see you on Friday.

Regards,

s22(1)(a)(ii)
Senior Project Manager (Consultant)

Department of Logistics and Infrastructure
m. $22(1)(a)(ii)

From:S22(1)(a)(ii)
.Sr:ngzg?‘ld)?\a/,)g& January 2025 12:27 PM s 22(1)(a)i)
2 Greenwell Ground Carpentaria Room
?gl.ﬁ')]ect: PCIP0O086 - ATSIAGA - Variation Document Review
When: Friday, 7 February 2025 1:00 PM-2:00 PM.
Where: Teams & Greenwell Carpentaria Room
about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane3 2/3
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FOI 26-159 - Document 14
Good afternoon m
Il

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

Department of I.Oﬁtm ics and Infrastructure
m.

Released under the FOI Act 1982 by the Department of Infrastructure,
Transport, Regional Development, Communications, Sport and the Arts
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FOI 26-159 - Document 15
& Outlook

RE: PCIP0086 - ATSIAGA - Variation Request supporting documentation [SEC=OFFICIAL]

From PCIP <PCIP@infrastructure.gov.au>
Date Mon 17/02/2025 12:29 PM
To  s22(1)(a)(ii) @nt.gov.au>

Cc ?_\22(1)(a) @infrastructure.gov.au>

OFFICIAL

Hi $22(1
)@)

Thanks for the update.

Regards
s 22(1)
(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Assistant Director « PCIP and 1iOC Delivery Section

Major Projects and Governance Branch ¢ Regional Development and Local Government

§22(1)(@)i)2infrastructure govau
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

From: s22(1)(a)(ii) @nt.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 17 February 2025 9:55 AM

To: $ 22(1)(@) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: S 22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>; $22(1)(@)(ii) @nt.gov.au>; S 22(1)(@)(ii)
8§ 22(1)(@)(H)  dinfrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: Re: PCIP0086 - ATSIAGA - Variation Request supporting documentation [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thank you $ 22(1)
(a)(ii)

We will get back to you this week regarding a time line for the below.

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane13 1/6
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FOI 26-159 - Document 15

Regards,

!enior !roject Manager (Consultant)
Department of Loi'stics and Infrastructure
ml

Ff°m=-@in£ﬁ§.tmmasmu>

Sent: Friday, 14 February 2025 2:31 PM
To:
Cc: CIP

Subject: RE: PCIPO086 - ATSIAGA - Variation Request supporting documentation [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

OFFICIAL
.
Thanks for the meeting today.

As discussed, the department will require the following updated supporting documentation to
assess a formal Variation Request for PCIP0086 ATSIAGA.

e FOI Act 1982 by the Department of Infrastructure,

Transport, Regional Development, Communications, Sport and the Arts

| hope this is of assistance, please forward to others at your end as needed.
about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane13 2/6



s 22(1)(a)(ii)

05/12/2025, 10:51 RE: PCIP0086 - ATSIAGA - Variation Request supporting documentation [SEC=OFFICIAL] - Outlook

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
$220@W) " 5infrastructure govau

p s 22(1)(a)(ii)
GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS - ENRICHING COMMUNITIES - EMPOWERING REGIONS

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
From:szzﬂxaxn) @nt.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesdav. 5 Februarv 2025 10:12 AM
To.S 220D @) b infrastructure gov.ou > SRR
$22(1)@)[i) 3infrastructure. gov.au>:® 22MN@M &infrastructure gov.au>
Cc: s21a)i) @nt.gov.ay> 2O @nt.gov.au>; iy
s22(1)(a)(i) @nt.gov.au>; 2@ Dntgov.au>; 2@

<S22(1)(a)(ii) @nt.gov.au>
Subject: Re: PCIPO086 - ATSIAGA - Variation Document Review

Good morning § 22(1)(a)(ii)

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane13 3/6



05/12/2025, 10:51 RE: PCIP0086 - ATSIAGA - Variation Request supporting documentation [SEC=OFFICIAL] S 22(1)(8.)(") - Outlook

In the lead-up to this Friday's meeting, please see the attached draft documentation that the
NT Government intends to submit for the PCIP variation. FOI'26-159 - Document 15

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

From:S22M@0

Sent: Friday, 31 January 2025 12:27 PM

To: 2@ s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii) Greenwell Ground Carpentaria Room

Subject: PCIP0086 - ATSIAGA - Variation Document Review
When: Friday, 7 February 2025 1:00 PM-2:00 PM.
Where: Teams & Greenwell Carpentaria Room

Good afternoon$ 22(1)
(a\(ii)

The purpose of this meeting is for the NT Government to take you and your team through
the information intended to be submitted for the ATSIAGA variation.

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane13 4/6
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

o

FOI 26-159 - Document 15

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane13

Released under the FOI Act 1982 by the Department of Infrastructure,
Transport, Regional Development, Communications, Sport and the Arts
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FOI 26-159 - Document 15

Disclaimer

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional
Development, Communications and the Arts. The information transmitted is for the use of
the intended recipient only and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged material.
Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action
in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited and may result in severe penalties.

If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on +61 (2) 6274 7111
and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane13 6/6
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FOI 26-159 - Document 17

a Outlook

PCIP00086 - ATSIAGA - Variation to PCIP Agreement

Date Fri 4/04/2025 5:03 PM
To —@infrastructure.gov.au >; infrastructure.gov.au>
Cc nt.gov.au>; GMRegions DLI <GMRegions.DLI@nt.gov.au>

[l 4 attachments (12 MB)

Good afternoon-

Thank you for your patience whilst the NT Government has prepared and collated the required
documentation for the variation to PCIP00086.

Please find attached:

y the Department of Infrastructure,

In a separate large file transfer, we will issue you the _or review.

These will be issued from the email -rpsconsulting.com.
In reviewing the information, please reach out with any questions or clarifications.
We look forward to working with your team in gaining approval of this variation

Kind Regards,

Senior Project Manager (Consultant)
Department of Logistics and Infrastructure
mI

Transport, Regional Development, Communications, Sport and the Arts

Released under the F
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FOI 26-159 - Document 33
& oOutlook

s47B

From S22(1)(@)(ii) @rpsconsulting.com>

Date Fri 4/04/2025 5:12 PM

To 5.22(1.)(3_)("_) ceer icciiizw.--.._@infrastructure.gov.au> (sm22(1 )a) @infrastructure.gov.au>
cc  S22(1)(a)(ii) @nt.gov.au>> 478 @nt.gov.au S 478 dnt.gov.au>

s 22(1)(@)

Good afternoon B

Please see the below link to download the ® 478

Regards,

s22(1)(a)ii)

Senior Project Manager (Consultant)

Department of Logistics and Infrastructure
m.$22(1)(@)(i)

Secure Message Info

Message s47B
ID

Message

Sunday, 4 M
Expires Uncey g

Message s47B
URL

If you forward this email with the secure random download link, whomever

Permission
you forward this to can download the files attached to this message.

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane19 1/2



05/1212025, 11:04 s4B s2M@0)  outook

Files attached to this message FOI 26-159 - Document 33

Filename Size

[ Download Files ]

[ Reply to this Secure Message ]

If you need assistance accessing or using this system, please contact support at sra@tetratech.com.

= RPS Australia File Transfer — Secure File Transfer System

RPS Australia File Transfer — Secure File Transfer System:
https://filetransfer.rpsgroup.com.au

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane19
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' FOI 26-159 - Document 47
& Outlook

RE: PCIP00086 - ATSIAGA - Variation to PCIP Agreement [SEC=OFFICIAL]

From S 22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Date Mon 7/04/2025 9:13 AM

To S22(1)(a)(i) @nt.gov.au>; PCIP <PCIP@infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc s22(1)(a)(ii) @nt.gov.au>;522(1)(a)(i) @nt.gov.au>; 15“\22(1 )@)

s 22(1)(a) @infrastructure.gov.au>

OFFICIAL

Hi s22(1
M a\i

Thanks for sending this through — the link to secure file transfer came through also.
A formal acknowledgement of receipt will be provided once all files are downloaded etc.

Many thanks,

s 22(1)
(11—
s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Assistant Director = PCIP and liOC Delivery Section

Major Projects and Governance Branch » Regional Development and Local Government

8 22(1)(a)(ii) pinfrastructure.gov.au
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
From:S22(1)(a)(ii) Dnt.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 4 April 2025 5:02 PM 291
To:522(1)(a)_f") Dinfrastructure.gov.au>: - (1)@) dinfrastructure.gov.au>
Cc:S22(1)(a)(ii) Dnt.gov.au>; ° @nt.gov.au>

Subject: PCIPO0086 - ATSIAGA - Variation to PCIP Agreement
Importance: High

Good afternoon ?ii)22(1)(a)

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane20 1/2



05/12/2025, 11:20 RE: PCIP00086 - ATSIAGA - Variation to PCIP Agreement [SEC=OFFICIAL] -_ Outlook

Thank you for your patience whilst the NT Government has prepared and collated the
required documentation for the variation to PCIP00086. FOI' 26-159 - Document 47

Please find attached:

In a separate large file transfer, we will issue you the _for review. These will be
issued from the email-@_rpsconsulﬁnq.com.

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

m. 2200

Transport, Regional Development, Communications, Sport and the Arts

Released under the FOI Act 1982 by the Department of Infrastructure,

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane20 2/2



05/12/2025, 11:22 RE: PCIP00086 - DITRDCA acknowledgement of Variation Request and supporting documentation received 4 April 2025 [SE...
FOI 26-159 - Document 48

a Outlook

RE: PCIP00086 - DITRDCA acknowledgement of Variation Request and supporting
documentation received 4 April 2025 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Frominfrastructure.gov.au>

Date Fri 11/04/2025 3:14 PM
To nt.gov.au> infrastructure.gov.au>

infrastructure.gov.au>

OFFICIAL

g

This is to advise that the documentation listed below has been successfully downloaded by the department.
The PCIP0086 Variation Request will now be assessed and advice provided to the program Decision Maker for
their consideration.

The Australian Government Minister for Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Local
Government is the Decision Maker for the [/www.infrastructure.gov.au/sites/default/files/documents/grant-
opportunity-guidelines-priority-community-infrastructure-program-february2023_0.pdf]Priority Community
Infrastructure Program.

As you will be aware, a Federal election was called on 28 March 2025, with the election to be held on 3 May
2025.

The PCIP0086 Variation Request will be managed in line with the Australian Government
[/www.pmc.gov.au/resources/guidance-caretaker-conventions]Caretaker Conventions.

PCIP0086 Variation Request and supporting documentation received 4 April 2025

Email 1

Released under the FOI Act 1982 by the Department of Infrastructure,
Transport, Regional Development, Communications, Sport and the Arts

!

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane21 1/4



05/12/2025, 11:22 RE: PCIP00086 - DITRDCA acknowledgement of Variation Request and supporting documentation received 4 April 2025 [SE...
Email 2 (SFT) FOI 26-159 - Document 48

We will be in touch if any further information is required to support assessment of the Variation Request.

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

From:
Sent: Monday, 7 April 2025 9:13 AM

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane21

Released under the FOI Act 1982 by the Department of Infrastructure,
Transport, Regional Development, Communications, Sport and the Arts



05/12/2025, 11:22 RE: PCIP00086 - DITRDCA acknowledgement of Variation Request and supporting documentation received 4 April 2025 [SE...

To: s22(1)(a)(ii) @nt.gov.au>;$ 22(1)(@) @infrastructure.gov.au> FOI 26-159 - Document 48
Cc: '522(1)(a)(ii) @nt.gov.au>; S 47B @nt.gov.au>; S 22(1)(@)(ii)

S22(1)(@) @infrastructure.gov.au>

gﬂbject: RE: PCIPO0086 - ATSIAGA - Variation to PCIP Agreement [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

s 22(1)
H (a)(ii)

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

Major Projects and Governance Branch « Regional Development and Local Government
s 22(1)(@)(@infrastructure.gov.au

ks 22(1)(a)(i)

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
Sent:zeriqav. 4 April 2025 5:02 PM
To:s (1)(a)(ir) @infrastructure.gov.au>;522(1)(3) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: S22(1)(@)() Dnt.gov.au>;S 47B @nt.gov.au>
Subject: PCIPO0086 - ATSIAGA - Variation to PCIP Agreement
Importance: High

Good afternoonfjlzﬁ(\”

Thank you for your patience whilst the NT Government has prepared and collated the
required documentation for the variation to PCIPO0086.

Please find attached:

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane21 3/4



FOI 26-159 - Document 48
05/12/2025, 11:22 RE: PCIP00086 - DITRDCA acknowledgement of Variation Request and supporting documentation received 4 April 2025 [SE...

In a separate large file transfer, we will issue you the _or review. These will be
issued from the email ‘_rpsconsult'ina.com.

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

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane21 4/4



. FOI 26-159 - Document 49
05/12/2025, 11:25 PCIP00086 - ATSIAGA - Variation - § 22(1)(a)-n Leave - S 22(1)(@)([1)  outiook

ﬂ Outlook

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

PCIP00086 - ATSIAGA - Variation - on Leave

From S22(1)(a)(ii) @nt.gov.au>
Date Tue 6/05/2025 4:19 PM
To S 22(1)@)i) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc S22(1)@) @infrastructure.gov.au>;s'22(1 Ma)i)
"Szz(1)(@)n) @nt.gov.au>

@nt.gov.au>; s22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)
Hil i)

| hope you are well and the review of the variation is on track.

I am emailing to let you know that | will be on leave from 07 May - 26 May 2025. If you need to
contact me during this time, please reach out to S22(1)(@)(i) both CC'd on this email.

Kind Regards,

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Senior Project Manager (Consultant)
Department of Logistics and Infrastructure
m. $22(1)(a)(ii)

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane22 17



05/12/2025, 11:28 RE: PCIP00086 - ATSIAGA - Variation -8 22(1)(@) ;1 Leave [sEc=0FFiciaL) - $ 22(1)(@)0) ', - outiook
FOI 26-159 - Document 50
& Outlook

RE: PCIPO0086 - ATSIAGA - Variation S22(1)@)i) on Leave [SEC=OFFICIAL]

From ?_22(1 M@ 3infrastructure.gov.au>
"
Date Tue 13/05/2025 11:37 AM

To  S22(1)(a)(ii) @nt.gov.au>
Cc $22(1)(@) @infrastructure.gov.au>;522(1)(a)(ii) @nt.gov.au>; $22(1)(@)()
s22(1)(a)(ii) @nt.gov.au>
OFFICIAL
Hi,

Thank you for this update. The Variation Request assessment process is underway.
We will be in touch with any further questions and to advise of progress.

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

p s 22(1)(a)(i)

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

From:g’zz(1 Ja)ii) @nt.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 May 2025 4:20 PM

To: S 22(1)(a)(ii) Dinfrastructure.gov.au> .
Cc:S 22(1)(@) @infrastructure.gov.au>;522(1)(a)(ii) ®nt.gov.au>; s22(1)(@)(ii)
s22(1)(a)(ii) Dnt.gov.au>

Subject: PCIPO00SG - ATSIAGA - Variation - 5 22(0@) " on Leave

$22(1)
Hiaii)

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane23 1/2



05/12/2025, 11:28 RE: PCIP00086 - ATSIAGA - Variation -ﬁ_\22(1)(a) on Leave [sEC=0FFIcIaL] S 22(1)(@)(ii) Outlook

| hope you are well and the review of the variation is on track. FOI 26-159 - Document 50

| am emailing to let you know that | will be on leave from 07 May - 26 May 2025. If you need
to contact me during this time, please reach out to $22(1)(@)(i) both CC'd on

this email.

Kind Regards,

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Senior Project Manager (Consultant)
Department of Logistics and Infrastructure
m. $22(1)(a)(ii)

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane23 2/2



05/12/2025, 11:35 RE: PCIP00086 - ATSIAGA - Variation Request - request for meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL] - 22(1)(@)(ii) - outiook

‘ FOI 26-159 - Document 51
& Outlook

RE: PCIP00086 - ATSIAGA - Variation Request - request for meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL]

From i:\22(1 )(@) dinfrastructure.gov.au>
Date Mon 26/05/2025 10:16 AM

To S22(1)(a)(ii) @nt.gov.au>; i?zu )@ Sinfrastructu re.gov.au>
Cc  s22(1)(a)(ii) @nt.gov.au>; $22(1)(a@)(ii) @nt.gov.au>; S
s 22(1)(@)(ii) dinfrastructure.gov.au>;S 22(1)(a)(ii) 22(1)

& 22(1)(@)(i)) @infrastructure.gov.au>

OFFICIAL

{2\

Thanks for the quick response.
Today after 14:30 AEST would work at our end.

The purpose of meeting will be to:
* check our understanding of the Variation Request and some of the supporting documentation

e get a short update on the project including any PCIP grant expenditure to date and the Development
Consent process.

I’ll send a meeting request shortly.

Many thanks,

s 22(1)
)(ii)
s Bl1yai
Assistant Director ¢ PCIP and liOC Delivery Section

Major Projects and Governance Branch ¢ Regional Development and Local Government
s 22(1)(a)(ii) Dinfrastructure.gov.au

p S 22(1)(@)(ii)
GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications, Sports and the Arts
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

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane25 1/6



05/12/2025, 11:35 RE: PCIP00086 - ATSIAGA - Variation Request - request for meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL] -S 22(1)@)([1)  outiook

From: $22(1)(a)(ii) @nt.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 26 May 2025 9:51 AM
To:$ 22(1)(@) »infrastructure.gov.au>

FOI 26-159 - Document 51

Cc:S22(1 )(@)(ii) @nt.gov.au>;s‘22(1 )@)(ii) ) @nt.gov.au>;3
s 22(1)(a)(ii) dinfrastructure.gov.au>; S 22(1)(a)(ii) @ infrastru&ag)gov.aw

Subject: Re: PCIPO0086 - ATSIAGA - Variation Request - request for meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good morning S 22(1)
(al(ii)

The trip was great, but I'm happy to be back home. | am available for a catch-up:

Today, after 14:30 AEST
Tomorrow - All day

Wednesday 12:00-15:00 AEST.
Please let me know when works for you?

Regards

s22(1)(a)(ii)
Senior Project Manager (Consultant)
Department of Logistics and Infrastructure

m. S22(1)(a)(ii)

From:s 22(1)(a) Rinfrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 23 May 2025 4:50 PM

To: $22(1)(@)(ii)

Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii) Is 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: PCIPO0086 - ATSIAGA - Variation Request - request for meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

OFFICIAL

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane25 2/6



s 22(1)(a)(ii)

05/12/2025, 11:35 RE: PCIP00086 - ATSIAGA - Variation Request - request for meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL] - - Outlook
Hi s22(1
)(@) FOI 26-159 - Document 51

| hope your break went well.

The Variation Request is under assessment and we have a couple of details we'd like to check with
you.

If possible, could we arrange a short meeting early next week to discuss?

Any matters requiring follow-up or a formal or written response will then be managed by email, as
needed.

If you do have capacity next week please send through some suggested times and dates and we
will send a meeting request through.

| will be on leave from 30 May to 16 June 2026.

Many thanks,

s 22(1)
(a)(in)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Assistant Director ¢ PCIP and [iOC Delivery Section

Major Projects and Governance Branch « Regional Development and Local Government

s 22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au

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

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane25 3/6



05/12/2025, 11:35 RE: PCIP00086 - ATSIAGA - Variation Request - request for meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL] -S 22(1)(@)(i))  outiook

I pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

FOI 26-159 - Document 51

OFFICIAL

From: S 22(1)
(Vi)
Sent: Tuesday, 13 May 2025 11:37 AM

To: S22(1)(@)(i) @nt.gov.au>
Cc:S 22(0)@() infrastructure.gov.au>: s22(1)(@)(i) @nt.gov.au >;S..22(1)(a)
$22(1)(a) i) Ontgovau> DNt.gov.au>;g,

Subject: RE: PCIP00086 - ATSIAGA - Variation -5 22(D@)W) on |eave [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi,

Thank you for this update. The Variation Request assessment process is underway.

We will be in touch with any further questions and to advise of progress.

Many thanks,

s 22(1)(a)
(it)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Assistant Director < PCIP and [iOC Delivery Section
Major Projects and Governance Branch < Regional Development and Local Government

s 22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au

p S 22(1)(a)(ii)
GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane25 4/6



05/12/2025, 11:35 RE: PCIP00086 - ATSIAGA - Variation Request - request for meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL] -S 22(1)(@)(i) . outiook

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
From:szz(l)(a)(”) @nt.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesda_y, 6 May 2025 4:20 PM
To: S 22(1)(@)(ii) @infrastructure.qgov.au>

Cc:522M@)(0) vinfrastructure.gov.au >; 22 @M @nt.gov.au>;522(L)(E)()
s22(1)(a)(ii) Dnt.gov.au>

Subject: PCIP00086 - ATSIAGA - Variation - S 22@) o | eave

.5 22(1)(a)
HilGy

| hope you are well and the review of the variation is on track.

| am emailing to let you know that | will be on leave Erzolm 07 May - 26 May 2025. If you need
to contact me during this time, please reach out to s22(1)(@)(i) , both CC'd on
this email.

Kind Regards,

s22(1)(a)(ii)
Senior Project Manager (Consultant)

Department of Logistics and Infrastructure
m. s22(1)(a)(ii)
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05/12/2025, 11:35 RE: PCIP00086 - ATSIAGA - Variation Request - request for meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL] -S 22(1)(@)(i1) . outiook

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
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05/12/2025, 11:44 ATSIAGA Priority Community Infrastructure Program Variation Request (PCIP0086) [SEC=OFFICIAL] -8 22(1)(@)(ii) -o...

FOI 26-159 - Document 52
a Outlook

ATSIAGA Priority Community Infrastructure Program Variation Request (PCIP0086)
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Organizer $220@) T Sinfrastructure gov.au>

Meeting time This event occurred 6 months ago (Mon 26/05/2025 3:00 PM - 3:30 PM
My response ot yet respon
Required attendeant.gov.au, --

Message sent Mon 26/05/2025 10:43 AM

OFFICIAL

Lo

As discussed the purpose of meeting will be to:
¢ check our understanding of the Variation Request and some of the supporting documentation
e get a short update on the project including any PCIP grant expenditure to date and the Development
Consent process.

If any issues logging into the Webex meeting link, give me a call o-

Many thanks,

Released under the FOI Act 1982 by the Department of Infrastructure,
Transport, Regional Development, Communications, Sport and the Arts

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane30 1/2



05/12/2025, 11:44 ATSIAGA Priority Community Infrastructure Program Variation Request (PCIP0086) [SEC=0OFFICIAL] -_ O...

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
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS e ENRICHING COMMUNITIES ¢ EMPOWERING REGIONS

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
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08/12/2025, 14:31 PCIP00086 - ATSIAGA - Development Consent Approval - Public Exhibition - § 22(1)(@)(ii) - Outlook
FOI 26-159 - Document 67

a Outlook

PCIP00086 - ATSIAGA - Development Consent Approval - Public Exhibition

From $22(1)(a)(ii) @nt.gov.au>
Date Wed 23/07_{2025 8:51 AM
To 2 22(1 )(a)(")_ﬁinfrastructurel_qov.au> .
cc B "“’"""’ @infrastructure.gov.au>;" 22(1)@)(")
s 22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>; 344(1)(@)I1)
S£(1)(@)tn) @nt.gov.au>

@infrastructure.gov.au>;

Good mornings 22(1)
(a)(ii)

Yesterday afternoon, we received confirmation that the DA is expected to go on public exhibition
from this Friday, 28 July 2025, and will be on exhibition for 28 days, with the last day being 22 August

2025.

Please let me know if you would like to see any additional information.

Regards,
s22(1)(a)(ii)

Acting Project Director (Consultant)

Department of Logistics and Infrastructure
m. $22(1)(a)(ii)

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane30 1



08/12/2025, 14:33 PCIP00086 - ATSIAGA - DA Documentation -S 22(1)@)(1I1)  oytiook

FOI 26-159 - Document 68
&® Outlook

PCIP00086 - ATSIAGA - DA Documentation

From $22(1)(a)(ii) dnt.gov.au>
Date Thu 24/07/2025 5:25 PM
To $22(1)(@) dinfrastructure.gov.au>

cc 5221 )(a)-('ii) @infrastructure.gov.au> S 22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>;
822(1 )(a)(u) dnt.gov.au>
s 22(1)
(a\fi\

Please see the below large file download link, which includes the documentation that was submitted for the
Project's Development Consent Approval.

Kind Regards,
s22(1)(a)(ii)

Acting Project Director (Consultant)

Department of Logistics and Infrastructure
m. $22(1)(a)(ii)

From s22(1)(a)(ii) @tetratech.com <noreply@tetratech.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2025 4:51 PM

To: s22(1)(a)(ii) @rpsconsulting.com>

Subject: ATSIAGA DA Documentation

Secure Message Info

Message gs47B
ID

Message

Saturday, 23 A t
Expiris aturday, ugus

Message g478
URL

If you forward this email with the secure random download link, whomever

Permission
you forward this to can download the files attached to this message.

Files attached to this message

Filename Size
s 47B

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane32 1/2



08/12/2025, 14:33 PCIP00086 - ATSIAGA - DA Documentation -5 22(1)(3')(“) - Outlook
Filename gi94 26-159 - Document 68

s 47B

If you need assistance accessing or using this system, please contact support at sra@tetratech.com.

P RPS Australia File Transfer — Secure File Transfer System

RPS Australia File Transfer — Secure File Transfer System:
https://filetransfer.rpsgroup.com.au
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. FOI 26-159 - Document 70
08/12/2025, 14:36 Re: PCIP0086 - ATSIAGA Variation 1 [SEC=OFFICIAL] - S 22(1)(@)(ii) . outiook

és Outlook

Re: PCIP0086 - ATSIAGA Variation 1 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

From S22(1)(a)(ii) @nt.gov.au>
Date Fri 1/08/2025 2:55 PM

To i:\22(1 )@) @infrastructure.gov.au>
Cc S 22(1)(@)(i) dinfrastructure.gov.au>
s 22(1)
Thank you i
$22(1)(a)ii)

Acting Project Director (Consultant)

Department of Logistics and Infrastructure
m. S22(1)(@)i)

From:$ = )(a)(")?infrastructu re.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 1 August 2025 10:22 AM
To:$22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: S 22(1)(2)(ii)
Subject: PCIPO086 - ATSIAGA Variation 1 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

OFFICIAL

s22(1)

Hi SV

Thank you for the call earlier this morning.

This is to advise that the variation is currently under assessment.
We will advise once the delegate has made a decision.

Many thanks,
s 22(1)
(a(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Assistant Director « PCIP and liOC Delivery Section

Major Projects and Programs Branch ¢ Partnerships and Programs Division

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
08/12/2025, 14:36 Re: PCIP0086 - ATSIAGA Variation 1 [SEC=OFFICIAL] -5 22(1)@)(01)  _ outiook

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
Development, Communications and the Arts. The information transmitted is for the use of the
intended recipient only and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged material.

Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited
and may result in severe penalties.

If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on +61 (2) 6274 7111 and
delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.
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Outlook

PCIP0086 contacts over next week [SEC=OFFICIAL]

From;e'mzz(1 )@) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Date Wed 6/08/2025 12:35 PM

To s22(1)(a)(ii) @nt.gov.au>

Cc S22(1)(a)ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>; $ 22(1)(a)(ii)
@infrastructure.gov.au>

OFFICIAL

Hi $22(
(@)

This is to let you know | am on leave until 13 August 2025.

s

Please continue to use 22(1 @infrastructure.gov.au for email contact.

For anything urgent please contact my Director, $ 22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au
Her phone number is S 22(1)(a@)(ii)

Many thanks,

s 22(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Assistant Director ® PCIP and 1iOC Delivery Section

Major Projects and Programs Branch ® Partnerships and Programs Division
S 22(1 )(a)(ii) Dinfrastructure.gov.au

p s 22(1)(a)(ii)

GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications, Sports and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS ¢ ENRICHING COMMUNITIES  EMPOWERING REGIONS

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

Re: PCIP0086 contacts over next week [SEC=OFFICIAL]

From S22(1)(a)(ii) @nt.gov.au>
Date Wed 6/08/2025 1:18 PM
To S22(1 )(a)(ii)_Dinfrastructurelgov.au>

Cc S 22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>; s 22(1)(@)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii) dinfrastructure.gov.au>

Thanks®S 22(1)

{a\(ii\
My only question before you go an leave is to check if there is any change or update from last week?
Enjoy your leave,
Regards,
s22(1)(a)(ii)

Acting Project Director (Consultant)

Department of Logistics and Infrastructure
m. $22(1)(a)(ii)

From: :5;“22(1 Xa) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 August 2025 12:05 PM
To: $22(1)(a)(ii)
ce: S 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: PCIPO086 contacts over next week [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
OFFICIAL

His22(1)

NI

This is to let you know | am on leave until 13 August 2025.

£ s 3 2
Please continue to use 22 1@mfrastructure.gov.au for email contact.
For anything urgent please contact my Director, S 22(1)(a)(ii) dinfrastructure.gov.au
Her phone number is s 22(1)(@)(ii)

Many thanks,

s 22(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Assistant Director = PCIP and liOC Delivery Section
Major Projects and Programs Branch ¢ Partnerships and Programs Division

about:blank?windowld=SecondaryReadingPane36 1/2



FOI 26-159 - Document 72
08/12/2025, 14:41 Re: PCIP0086 contacts over next week [SEC=OFFICIAL] -S 22(1)(a)(ii) - Outlook

D 22(1)(a)(”) Dinfrastructure.gov.au
ps 22(1)(a)(ii)
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
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@ Outlook

RE: PCIP0086 - Status Update [SEC=OFFICIAL]

From zi\22(1 )a) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Date Fri 22/08/2025 10:23 AM

To S22(1)(@)(0) @nt.gov.au>; ?,.22(1 )@) Dinfrastructure.gov.au>

Cc s 22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>; s22(1)(a)(ii) @nt.gov.au>
OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL

.s22(1
ki V2l

Thank you — yes had a good break.
The ATSIAGA PCIP0086 Variation Request remains under assessment.

Many thanks,
s 22(1)

faNGN

s 22(1)(a)ii)

Assistant Director » PCIP and liOC Delivery Section

Major Projects and Programs Branch ¢ Partnerships and Programs Division
S 22(1 )(a)(") Jinfrastructure.gov.au

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
Sent: Thursday, 21 August 2025 12:31 PM
To:f’m @infrastructure.gov.au> -
Cc:s 22(1)(a)(ii) dinfrastructure.gov.au>; S 22(1)(@)(i)
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s 22(1)(a)(i) @infrastructure.gov.au>;522(1)(a)(") @nt.gov.au>
Subject: PCIPO086 - Status Update

Hi §22(1)
“raVfin

| hope you enjoyed your leave. | am emailing in the hopes of getting any update on the
status of the ATSIAGA PCIP Variation.

Any update would be appreciated.

Kind Regards,

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Acting Project Director (Consultant)

Department of Loaistics and Infrastructure
m s22(1)(a)(ii)
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és Outlook

Re: PCIP0086 -S47B  Cancellation Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]

From S 22(1)@)(iibinfrastructure.gov.au>
Date Mon 17/11/2025 11:19 AM

To S22(1)(a)(ii) dnt.gov.au>;S 22(1)(@) @infrastructure.gov.au>
Cc S47B @nt.gov.au>; $22(1)(@)(ii) @nt.gov.au>
OFFICIAL
His22(1)
PRV

Thank you for your email.

Just wanting to get an update on where things are currently at with PCIP0086 - Aboriginal and Torres Strait
Islander Art Gallery of Australia (ATSIAGA) project.

Please do not hesitate to reach out should you have any questions.

Kind regards,®
22(1)

s 22(1)(a)

A

A/g Director ® Program Delivery PCIP/IiOC » Major Projects and Programs
s 22(1)(@)(i)ainfrastructure gov.au

p s 22(1)(a)(ii)

GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications, Sport and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS ¢ ENRICHING COMMUNITIES ¢ EMPOWERING REGIONS

| acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.
| recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.

| pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people.

From: $22(1)(a)(ii) @nt.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 October 2025 15:55

To: $ 22(1)(@) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) Dinfrastructure.gov.au>; S 47B @nt.gov.au>;
s22(1)(a)(ii) @nt.gov.au>

Subject: PCIP0086 - S47B  Cancellation Letter

s 22(1)

faNlGN
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Thank you for the call. | apologise that we have not been able to issue the letter. | am currently
chasing a signature from the delegate, and once signed, it will be issued directly to you.

Kind Regards,
s22(1)(a)(ii)

Acting Project Director (Consultant)

Department of Logistics and Infrastructure
m. s22(1)(a)(ii)

OFFICIAL
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